TIVIE

" tveducators.org

October 20, 2020

Jodi McClay, TVUSD Superintendent
Frank Arce, TVUSD Assistant Superintendent

Temecula Valley Unified School District
31350 Rancho Vista Road Temecula, CA 92592

Re: TVEA Demand to Bargain on Secondary Hybrid/Cohort
Schedule and Impacts

On behalf of the Temecula Valley Educators Association, | am
notifying TVUSD Leadership of the association’s interest in
Bargaining Potential Secondary Hybrid/Cohort Schedules and their
Impacts for the 2020-21 School Year.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in working
with TVEA on this matter and acknowledging this request.

We look forward to starting negotiations on this topic at our next
scheduled TVUSD/ TVEA Bargaining Session.

Sincerely,

, /‘ N\ |
| Qb)l” N

Temecula Valley Educators President

Cc: Brian Balaris, TVEA Bargaining Chair
Brian Eldridge, CTA Staff Member
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